
Agenda Number:  
Prepared on: 5/7/04 

Department Name: First 5 - Children & Families  
Department No.: 990 

Agenda Date: 5/18/04 
Placement: Administrative 

Estimate Time: 30 MIN. on 5/25/04 
Continued Item: NO 

If Yes, date from:       
 
 
 
TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Naomi Schwartz, First District Supervisor 
 
       
 
STAFF  Salud Carbajal, Executive Assistant, First District 
CONTACT:  Pat Wheatley, Executive Director, First Five-Children and Families Commission 
 
SUBJECT:  Healthy Kids for Santa Barbara County 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
 
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Set a hearing for May 25, 2004 to receive a report from the "Healthy Kids for Santa Barbara County" 
Collaborative regarding work currently underway to provide universal healthcare for all uninsured children 
in Santa Barbara County. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with Goal No. 7., A Community that Fosters the Safety and 
Well-Being of Families and Children and with Goal No. 5., A High Quality of Life for All Residents.  
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
The Healthy Kids for Santa Barbara County Collaborative will provide an update on the findings to date with 
respect to research conducted regarding access to healthcare for uninsured children in Santa Barbara County. 
 
Mandates and Service Levels:   
 
N/A 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:  
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None at this time.  Future potential fiscal impacts related to this study will be presented to the Board as 
appropriate.  
 
 
 
 
 


